Solicitation 1-LAE-26071, Power Upgrade Solution

Questions Asked AFTER the Site Visit

QUESTION 22:  According to the supplied room diagram and the technical representative, the video wall is expected to be placed in a 2x2 arrangement (total of 4?) on the wall with only 6'-8" (80") width of space given for 110"plus width (2ea.-50"plasma displays wide). Will this in fact accommodate locating the video wall in this location and total 4 units, which would necessitate a feeder branch in this location?
ANSWER:    The monitors are 50” diagonal (actual width of each unit, including cabinet is 40”).  Feeder branches should be placed where appropriate for the technical solution provided.

QUESTION 23:  Under the STATEMENT OF WORK, 2. SCOPE OF WORK, a. Conditions - you have changed the requirements stating that 5 more workstations (w/dual monitors), 5 more workstations (w/single monitors) and 4-50in displays w/control box are being added. Are these items already shown in the diagram Attachment 1 (Revised) and does the total estimated load of 27 kva or 18kw at .667 pf still apply?
ANSWER:  The additional systems are performance-related systems that will be bought in on a as needed basis to do functionality testing and accomplish other measurement issues.  The video wall system (4 - 50 inch cubes and other associate equipment) were part of the original load calculation. 
QUESTION 24:  Under the STATEMENT OF WORK, 2. SCOPE OF WORK, b. Equipment - 120 electrical outlets seems somewhat excessive for the amount of equipment in Room 239 requiring connection to the power distribution as it appears that only 17, 4-outlet junction boxes (68 outlets) are needed. Even adding three backup/spare 4-outlet boxes totals 80 outlets that would match the requirements shown in Room 240 of 80 outlets as well. Is 120 outlets the correct number that is required in Room 239? 
ANSWER:  The requirement (as stated in the Statement of Work and on the drawing) is 120 electrical outlets for Room 239.

QUESTION 25:  Are we then to assume that as this increases the number under the STATEMENT OF WORK, 2. SCOPE OF WORK, c. Installation from a minimum of 30 branch feeders to 55 (220 divided by 4)? This would require an increase in the PDU circuit handling capability since the standard PDU in this range only has 42 positions (even by my estimate of 180 total outlets, 45 branch feeders would be required). 
ANSWER:  Offerors should include the number of branch feeders appropriate for their proposal while meeting the requirements of the Statement of Work.

QUESTION 26:  What is the actual height of the raised computer floor above the actual floor in Room 239, 240 and 240A? 
ANSWER:  The height of the raised floor is 18-1/2 inches.
